LAKEVIEW CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING April 19, 2011

I Call to Order

Mayor Dennis Behling called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

II Responding to the roll call were Bea Crites, Ken Fortier, Joe Gies, Chuck Birmes, Bill Svehla and Della Scott.

III APPROVAL –

February Council Meeting Minutes

- A. Ald. Svehla moved to accept Minutes as presented.
- B. Ald. Crites 2^{nd} the motion.
- C. Motion carried

February & March Financials

- A. Ald. Gies moved to accept the records as presented.
- B. Motion seconded by Ald. Fortier
- C. Motion carried.

IV. <u>Police Report</u>

A. Mayor Behling stated that both February and March reports were being presented and asked if there were any questions concerning the report, none asked. The Mayor stated that report would be available to the public.

Building Inspector Report

A. Mayor Behling stated that both February and March reports were being presented and asked if there were any questions concerning the report, none asked. The Mayor stated that report would be available to the public.

V. <u>OLD BUSINESS:</u>

- A. Mayor stated that he met with Game and Fish concerning the pending deer hunt, which will be held September 5 through November 11, 2011; then again January 1 through 31, 2012.
 - 1. Game and Fish will hold an orientation meeting in Calico Rock on August 27, 2011
 - 2. The City of Lakeview will need to establish rules for the hunt. Mayor Behling presented rules as adopted by Horseshoe Bend as a guideline for Lakeview to follow.
 - a. Lakeview will adopt a Resolution concerning those rules at its next City Council meeting

VI. <u>NEW BUSINESS:</u>

- A. 2010 Census Figures
 - 1. Mayor Behling stated that Lakeview has lost 22 residents in its Census.
- B. Liquor License Transfer Lakeview Liquor
 - 1. Mayor Behling stated that since this was an existing license that the City could not have really been able to affect this transfer. The store is now vacant.
- C. Resolution 11-02 Support Funding Hatcheries
 - 1. Mayor read the Resolution
 - 2. Ald. Birmes made a motion to approve the Resolution, Ald. Svehla 2nd the motion, the motion was approved unanimously.
- D. Draft Ordinance 11-01 Animal Control
 - 1. A draft of the Ordinance was presented to Council for their perusal and suggestions for additions and/or changes.

- a. Upon those recommendations, an Ordinance will be presented for a first reading May 17th at the next meeting.
- E. Mayor Behling informed that Ted Kabelitz had requested to have his property annexed to the City of Lakeview in order to facilitate the addition of Dauphine Lane as a City Street, per the conditions presented to Mr. Kabelitz by Planning and Zoning.
 - 1. An Ordinance will be presented to Council with the full legal description of the property to be annexed on May 17.

VII. <u>Items from the Floor</u>

- A. Presentation by CERT Team
 - 1. Rescheduled until September, due to lack of public response to meeting.

VII. <u>Adjourn</u>

- A. Ald. Svehla motion to adjourn
- B. Ald. Fortier seconded
- C. Motion carried
- D. Meeting adjourned at 7:18 PM